
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Gregor Roberts 
08 June 2009 12:26 
Damian Sharp 
Michael Paterson; Hamish Sheppard 

Subject: FW: EGIP - Gogar lntermodal Station Project - Signed Grant Offer Letter for Stage 1 
Design & Development Works 

Attachments: EGIP - Gogar lntermodal Station Project - TS Grant Offer Ur for Stage 1 Works 
260509.pdf; EGIP - Gogar lntermodal Station Project - Schedule to TS Grant Offer 
Ur for Stage 1 Works 260509.DOC; EGIP - GISP - Annex 4 of Schedule to TS Grant 
Offer Ur for Stage 1 Works 260509.pdf 

Damian, 
I understand from Alan that you are going to be the PM for this particular job which is fully funded by TS. 

Can we please get together and understand how we are going to report against this, and what TS will expect to 
receive in terms of level of detail of reporting etc. As with all third non-tram funded projects will need to tie-into 
our periodic reporting and cash application cycle with tram, so it is important that we all understand what is 
expected of us and when. 

Please give me or Hamish a call and we can chat arrange a meeting to chat through. 

Thanks 
Regards, 

Gregor 

Gregor Roberts 
Deputy Finance Director 
tie Limited 
Citypoint 
65 Haymarket Terrace 
Edinburgh EH12 5HD 
Tel: +44 (0)131 622 8380 
Fax: +44 (0)131 622 8301 
Mob: 
Email: gregor.roberts@tie.ltd.uk 
www.tramsforedinburgh.com 
www.tie.ltd.uk 

For more information on the Edinburgh Tram Project please visit 
www.edinburghtrams.com 

From: Alan Coyle [mailto:Alan.Coyle@edinburgh.gov.uk] 
Sent: 29 May 2009 09:35 
To: Gregor Roberts 
Subject: FW: EGIP - Gogar Intermodal Station Project - Signed Grant Offer Letter for Stage 1 Design & Development 
Works 

fyi 

Alan Coyle I Principal Finance Manager (Acting)/ Financial Services Lead (Edinburgh Tram Project) I 
Financial Services I City Development Team I Level 2/5 Waverley Court I 4 East Market St EH8 8BG I 
alan.coyle@edinburqh.qov.uk I 
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0131 529 5211 Mobile 

From: Kevin.Murray@transportscotland.gsi.gov.uk [mailto:Kevin.Murray@transportscotland.gsi.gov.uk] 
Sent: 26 May 2009 15:23 
To: Alan Coyle 
Cc: Damian.Sharp@tie.ltd.uk; Rodger.Querns@transportscotland.gsi.gov.uk; 
Elena.Welsh@transportscotland.gsi.gov.uk; John.Ramsay@transportscotland.gsi.gov.uk 
Subject: EGIP - Gogar Intermodal Station Project - Signed Grant Offer Letter for Stage 1 Design & Development 
Works 

Good afternoon Alan 

I can confirm that the Grant Offer letter for the Gogar lntermodal Station Project (Tram Works 
Element) Stage 1 Development Works was signed-off today and will be dispatched in today's 
post. As per the draft this is addressed for Tom Aitchison's attention, and we would therefore 
appreciate your assistance in receipt, counter-signature and return of the counter-signed version. 

For clarity I would highlight that the signed version includes a minor modification to include the 
definition of IFC and incorporation of this term in the definition of the Project. This modification 
was required by Bill Reeve on signing. 

For your information and reference I have attached a scanned PDF version of the signed letter 
and a MS Word version of the Schedule to the letter. This should assist in your preparation for 
receipt and counter-signature of the original versions by post. 

Could you please confirm receipt of the original, and in due course counter-signature. 

Any problems please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Kind Regards, 

Kevin Murray 

Project Manager, Gogar lntermodal Station Project 
Edinburgh to Glasgow Improvement Programme 

Tel.: 
Mob. 
Email: Kevin.Murray@transportscotland.gsi.gov.uk 

«EGIP - Gogar lntermodal Station Project - TS Grant Offer Ur for Stage 1 Works 260509.pdf» «EGIP - Gogar 
lntermodal Station Project - Schedule to TS Grant Offer Ur for Stage 1 Works 260509.DOC» «EGIP - GISP -
Annex 4 of Schedule to TS Grant Offer Ur for Stage 1 Works 260509.pdf» 

This e-mail (and any files or other attachments transmitted with it) is intended solely for the attention of the addressee(s). Unauthorised use, 
disclosure, storage, copying or distribution of any part of this e-mail is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient please destroy the email, 
remove any copies from your system and inform the sender immediately by return. 
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Communications with the Scottish Government may be monitored or recorded in order to secure the effective operation of the system and for other 
lawful purposes. The views or opinions contained within this e-mail may not necessarily reflect those of the Scottish Government. 

The original of this email was scanned for viruses by the Government Secure Intranet virus scanning service 
supplied by Cable&Wireless in partnership with MessageLabs. (CCTM Certificate Number 2007/11/0032.) 
On leaving the GSi this email was certified virus free. 
Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal purposes. 

This email and files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended for the sole use of the individual or organisation to whom they are 
addressed. 

If you have received this eMail in error please notify the sender immediately and delete it without using, copying, storing, forwarding or disclosing its 
contents to any other person. 

The Council has endeavoured to scan this eMail message and attachments for computer viruses and will not be liable for any losses incurred by 
the recipient. 
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